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Dre F. Cyrid Im" :
Prined. and Viee~Chancellor,

MeGill University.

Dear Dr. Jomes:

I heve just received & te;op{mm message
from Hrs. laciurray mﬁm that Mr, Ross is'going to
telephone from Ottawa the mornings The reason that
the Anmex hes not been opened is that we have been
waiting for certain minor things to be done, prinelpally
by Ktﬂq‘. 3 mlﬂpm& m: HeGib the X’anatg on
¥riday, and he promised to find out. puch things
had no% been dones The list of things that are not
completed that I will give below is not complete as
Miss Flanogan and Dr,. Robb are eway. However, I drow
up the following yesterday morning, not knowing thab
you were going to call, after discussion with Mr.
Fetherstonhaughs:

1. Platforms and partiel covering for the roof, to
allow patients out of doorss

2+ Screening of the passage between the Institute and
the ward,

3, Completion of screening on the verandah downstairs.
4, Sterilizers which have not arrived.
5. Wall lightt» which have not arrived for the wards.
6+ Gas tes, toasters, and kitchen sink, the latter
nas been ordered by MeGill but has not yet been
delivered,
The special beds provided heve casters whiech are
too small, We have requested larger casters as these
do not allow the nurses to push the patients in the beds.

We have made this request but whether or not it 1s going
forward, I 4o not know,
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should think we will be able to open {
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Yours very sincerely,
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